Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: ELM RIDGE (NSL)

Date: Tuesday, June 04, 1996 9:49AM
Priority: High

G.H. CALLOW #6#&
2340'N; 2420'E
G-28-29N-13W
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Division May 30, 1996

2040 S. Pacheco O f"fo\”\’lz DI
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 310 T8

Attn: Mr. Mike Stogner
RE: Application for Non-Standard
Location- Basin Fruitland Coal
G.H.Callow #63%
2340' FNL & 2420' FEL
Sec.28-T29N-R13W
San Juan Co., New Mexico

Dear Mike:

Elm Ridge Resources, Inc. wishes to request administrative approval for a Non-
Standard Location for the above referenced well. We have purchased the well from the
original operator, General Minerals Corporation. The well was originally produced from the
Pictured Cliffs formation until economic limit was reached. The well was originally drilled in a
non standard location due to topography, the eastern edge of the location is a 400-500" vertical
drop into a ravine. General Minerals indicated that they had been granted a non-standard
location for the Basin Fruitland Coal at this location and had set a permanent cast iron bridge
plug with cement on top to isolate the Pictured Cliffs. They then perforated the Fruitland Coal
and ran out of money. Elm Ridge Resources purchased the property from General Minerals
and proceeded to fracture stimulate the Fruitland Coal. When submitting the C-104 to the local
office of the OCD, it was brought to our attention that there was no non-standard location
approval on record anywhere. Hence, the need for this application.

I have attached the acreage dedication plat as well as Elm Ridge Resources, Inc.
acreage ownership in the area. If any further information or action is required, please contact
me @ 505-326-7099 or you can write to the following address:

Elm Ridge Resources,Inc.
P.O. Box 3936
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

I appreciate your attention to this matter, and look forward to hearing from you.

Operations Manager

xc: Ernie Bpsch
NMOCD, Aztec
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Pistrict |

State of New Mexico Form C-102

PO Bax 19%0, [lubbe, NV X%241-19%0 Facrey, Mineruls & Nuturul Rewwecss Departinent Revised October 18, 1994

Dimrict 11 [nstructions on back

N1 South Fied, Artevia, NM X%210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit to Appropriate District Office

Wistrict L 2040 South Pacheco State Lease - 4 Copies

:)trtul.ni.;‘lllr-m Rd.. Adee, NM #7410 Santa Fe, NM 87505 - Fee Lease - 3 Copies
et

2040 South Pacheco, Senta Fe, NM 87508 D AM ENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

' APl Number } Pool Code . 3 i ¥ame
3064520733 27 L 25 /.5 ;g AN/ m&w» ez}c—v(
* Pruperty Code ! * Property Name * Well Number
G. #. Cqecow b-A
'OGRID No. * Operutor Nume * Elevativa
Cent Ri1266 Lssources  zoee. S747 & ¢
19 Surface Location
UL or lot ne. Section Towaship | Range Lot [da Feet from the North/South line Feet from the EasUWest line Couaty
Q 28 | 254 |30 2340 ° Moty | 2920 | Lasr | SavTuoe
'! Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. Section | Township | Runge Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line Couaty
* Dedicated Acrre?™ Joint or Infill | “ Consolidation Code | ** Order No.
D 420

%ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED OR A
NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

v/ 7
i L 7 77777 I OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
|t 1 hereby cernfy that the information contained herein is
i irue and complete (o the best of my knowledge and belief
,“":‘,.,A\'T““"“X""-'?"‘ ~ ¢
L PP B T .l
b= S N
1‘:} R L g . /7
i GOR Lo /
LRI - - L sl
e TR ot Signature P
B T /| S c
NIRRT SR EVIVIC R G N Dela LHlsley
- 2}40' Printed Name !
o ; OfecsTims yMarmé se
1 Title
o 4 sa9/5¢
b & — ~2520' = - — - -"“"‘/ Date
L/ Al ®SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
L/ /1 { hereby certify thas the well location shown on this plat
was plotted from field notes of actual surveys made by me
V A or under my supervision, and that the same is (rue and
correct (o the best of my belief.
v
4
4 Date of Survey
4 / Signatre and Seal of Professional Surveyer:
’ |
L/
/
f /1
v
. /
4 N Cerui A
/ V4 / / / / / / / / Cerulicate Number




